

KYLE KELLER

MSW, LICSW, PSYCHOTHERAPIST, CERTIFIED
PSYCHEDELIC-ASSISTED THERAPIST

CONTACT

- 651-307-5148
- kmkconsultingmn@gmail.com
- <https://www.linkedin.com/in/kyle-keller-msw-licsw-8b905765>
- 1412 Valley View Court
West Saint Paul, MN 55118

SKILLS

Quality assurance, clinical innovation, consultation and training, theory and practice, outpatient psychotherapy, oversight of clinical compliance, adaptation of psychedelic therapy protocols, assessment and evaluation, provision of traditional psychotherapy and psychedelic-assisted therapies

EDUCATION

Masters Degree in Clinical Social Work
University of Minnesota
2011-2013
Specialization in clinical psychotherapy

CPTR Certificate in Psychedelic Research and Therapy

California Institute for Integral Studies

2019

Completed training in psychedelic assisted psychotherapy (CPTR) with additional training in KAP

MAPS

2019

MAPS- MDMA Assisted Psychotherapy training

PROFILE

I am a psychotherapist with experience across the spectrum of the mental health care system, as a social worker in community-based settings, a therapist in crisis and outpatient mental health, and as a business owner, operating a large mental health agency. I am a certified psychedelic-assisted psychotherapist and have led the development of psychedelic clinics, with specialization in clinical development, training and consultation, quality assurance and adaptation of research to real-world settings. I am currently a consultant supporting clinician owned psychedelic practices.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Owner

KMK Consulting 2022-Present

- Clinical innovation, quality assurance in Psychedelic Medicine
- Focused on developing procedure and compliance protocols, vetting and training therapists, enhancing safety and assessment processes, improving clinical outcomes through modality adaptation, and utilization of art & design in constructing setting
- Support private practice KAP and clinician-owned/operated psychedelic clinics in building their process/procedure
- Provide support in building foundation for the practice of MDMA and Psilocybin assisted psychotherapy
- Work with local policy makers to make psychedelic therapies more accessible and eliminate socio-economic and cultural barriers

Chief Clinical Officer

Ellie Mental Health 2015-2022

- Co-founder & Chief Clinical Officer (CCO) 2020-2023
- Chief Operations Officer (COO) from 2015-2020
- Practiced as clinician with specialization in PTSD, Addiction, OCD, existential distress
- Oversight of clinical programming and innovation with focus on quality assurance, clinical excellence and compliance
- Developed foundation for Clinically Integrated Network (CIN) across national franchise system
- Oversight of the creative & innovation team focused on integrating novel therapeutic interventions across clinics
- Supported wellness consultation programming to 7 metro Police Departments including Minneapolis, Saint Paul Police Departments
- Created the imprint clinic, Intero Psychedelic Therapy
- As COO, I provided oversight of all operations, including compliance, quality assurance, HR, technology/IT, billing and administration
- Board approved clinical supervisor for LPCC and LICSW track employees, MSW interns
- Conducted trainings, consultations and workshops on clinical practice & theory

KYLE KELLER

MSW, LICSW, PSYCHOTHERAPIST, CERTIFIED
PSYCHEDELIC-ASSISTED THERAPIST

CONTACT

- 651-307-5148
- kmkconsultingmn@gmail.com
- <https://www.linkedin.com/in/kyle-keller-msw-licsw-8b905765>
- 1412 Valley View Court
West Saint Paul, MN 55118

EXPERTISE

- PTSD, Addiction, OCD, Bipolar, Schizophrenia, major mood disturbances, existential and religious trauma, identity struggles, LGBTQ issues, Law enforcement mental health and wellness consultation, death/dying and grief/loss
- Knowledge of the mental health system from nearly every angle, and intersection of criminal justice with mental health
- Oversight of clinical operations, infrastructure
- Psychedelic-assisted psychotherapy
- Psychiatric contraindications for the use of psychedelic substances and development of proper screening protocol
- Adaptation of research processes into real-world outpatient mental health and psychotherapy setting

REFERENCES

Dr. Juan Pablo Galindo

- 916-717-6226
- j.pablo.galindo@gmail.com

Dr. Keith McCoy

- 919-260-2129
- khuntermccoy@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Co-Founder

Institute for Integrative Therapies 2020-2022

- Co-founder, director of operations, clinical supervisor and training consultant
- Developed/expanded psychedelic-assisted psychotherapy protocol, integration of leading research into clinical practice in collaboration with licensed physician
- Lead brand development, marketing & networking initiative

RAP & Adult Mental Health Social Worker

Dakota County 2013-2015

- Adult Mental Health Assessment & Re-Entry Assistance Program (RAP) Social Worker
- Individualized treatment planning, skills development, crisis intervention, diagnostic assessment, service coordination, interdisciplinary collaboration with Corrections
- Support adults with severe trauma transition out of jail and prison
- Chemical health/substance use evaluations and coordination of care with treatment centers
- Assessment of adults entering the mental health system in Dakota County
- Utilize rapport building and alliance to build trust and safety

Crisis Therapist

Walk-In Counseling Center 2012-2018

- MSW clinical intern, volunteer counselor, and part-time consultant for walk-in teams
- Engaged in long-term & brief treatment/crisis psychotherapy with individuals & couples
- Refined clinical skills in the treatment of trauma, crisis intervention, suicide prevention

Targeted and ACT case manager/social worker

Radias (South Metro Human Services) 2008-2013

- Assertive Community Treatment (ACT) Mental Health Case Manager in Ramsey County
- Targeted MI/CD Case Manager, mental health practitioner with AFC homes, Mary Hall, Saint Paul Residence & Community Foundations (IRTS)
- Maintain caseload of 38-40 clients with MI/CD diagnoses in MI/CD TCM
- Crisis response and acute psychiatric care

Lead Behavioral Specialist

Stepping Stones for Living 2006-2008

- Lead Behavioral Specialist
- Adult Foster Care setting with four men diagnosed with SPMI and TBI
- Provide coping skills, de-escalation and crisis intervention and emotional support